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' ' SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY

* POST OPPICE 764

COLUMSIA. SOUTH CAROUNA 29218.

O. W. OtxON, JR. p
vico rnesio'a' Nove ehf0,1984,

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Mr. James P. O' Reilly
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II, Suite 2900
101 Marietta Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

SUBJECT: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Response to Notice of Violation
NRC Inspection Report 84-27

Dear Mr. O' Reilly:

Attached is South Carolina Electric and Gas Company's response for
the Violation as addressed in Enclosure 1 of NRC Inspection Report
84-27.

If there are any questions, please call us at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

/ ,

O. W. D1 , Jr.

RMF:OWD/lcd
Attachment

cc: V. C. Summer C. L. Ligon (NSRC) !
T. C. Nichols, Jr./O. W. Dixon, Jr. K. E. Nodland
E. H. Crews, Jr. R. A. Stough
E. C. Roberts G. Percival
W. A. Williams, Jr. C. W. Hehl
D. A. Nauman J. B. Knotts, Jr. I

Group Managers I& E (Wash'ngton)
O. S. Bradham NPCF
C. A. Price File
D. A. Lavigne
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ENCLOSURE 1''

RESPONSE TO-NOTICE OF VIOLATION.

INSPECTION REPORT 84-27 I
,

I. ADMISSION OR DENIAL OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATION

South Carolina Electric and Gas Company is in agreement with
the violation as stated.

' II. REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

The violation occurred due to the worker's disregard for the
the requirements of the Radiation Work Permit (RWP). The
worker performing the decontamination work entered the area on
the 374' elevation of the Auxiliary Building in compliance
with the requiremenf., stated in RWP 08-36. At some point
following entry into the area, the worker removed the
surgeon's cap required by the RWP. This action was witnessed
by other decontamination workers in the area. The worker was
aware of the dress requirements of the RWP and the fact that
Health Physics Procedure HPP-401 required compliance.

III. ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

Upon notification of Health Physics by the NRC Inspector, the
worker was required to put on another surgeon's cap for the
remainder of the work period in the area. The Notice of
violation has been posted per the requirements of .0CFR Part
19.11(e). The Licensee will also post the response to the
violation per the requirements of 10CFR Part 19.ll(e).

VI. CORRECTIVE ACTION TO PREVENT RECURRENCE

South Carolina Electric and Gas Company has terminated the
worker's emplo; ment with the Company because of his willful
disregard for radiation work procedures. The posting of this
violation in the Plant will increase worker awareness of the
seriousness of non-compliance with the requirements of
Radiation Work Permits. Due to the fact that the violation
resulted from intentional disregard for the procedures, this
is considered to be an isolated case which warrants no further
corrective action.

V. DATE OF FULL COMPLIANCE

South Carolina Electric and Gas Company will achieve full
,

compliance by November 27, 1984 by the posting of this
response.

'l

, ., . , , . . - - - - . . - . _ - , - - , . . . - . - - . _ , ,


